



Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
Manila

June 10, 2021

MEMORANDUM

FOR : MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary
This Department

This refers to the memorandum dated 7 June 2021 of DPWH Region IX Director CAYAMOMBAO D. DIA, endorsing the request of District Engineer Atty. ROMEO A. SALADAGA, Zamboanga del Norte 2nd District Engineering Office, for the modification of the project under FY 2021 GAA, to wit;

As per GAA/Original			As Modified		
Project Description					
UACS No. 310107100274000 Project ID: P00501926MN		OO1: Ensure Safe and Reliable National Road System - Asset Preservation - Rehabilitation/ Reconstruction of National Roads with Slips, Slope Collapse, and Landslide - Primary Roads			
Sindangan-Liloy Rd - K1930 + 812 - K1931 + 075		Sindangan-Liloy Rd -K1930+920 - K1931+033, K1938+730-K1938+742			
Type of Work/ Physical Target	Unit Cost	Allocation	Type of Work/ Physical Target	Unit Cost	Estimated Cost
CW1- Construction of Road Slope Protection Structure/ 1,630,000 Square meters	₱ 6,012.27/ Square meters	₱ 9,800,000.00	CW1- Construction of Road Slope Protection Structure/ 1,455 Square meters	₱ 6,735.40/ Square meters	₱ 9,800,000.00
EAO	-	₱ 200,000.00	EAO		₱ 200,000.00
Total:		₱ 10,000,000.00	Total:		₱ 10,000,000.00
Justification:					
- Based on the Program of Works (POW) and Detailed Unit Price Analysis (DUPA), the allotted funds can only cover 1,455 sq.m of Road Slope Protection Structure. - The station limit has been changed from K1930 + 812 - K1931 + 075 to K1930+920 – K1931+033, to address section requiring Slope Protection Structure based on the actual field condition. The station limit K1938+730-K1938+742 was added to include other sections requiring slope protection to fully utilize the allotted funds for the project. - The derived unit cost is based on the approved Program of Works (POW) and Detailed Unit Price Analysis (DUPA).					

Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the said project is in order; hence, approval hereof is recommended.

EDGARDO R. PIPO JR.
Undersecretary for Regional Operations in Mindanao

APPROVED/DISAPPROVED:

MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary